



Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



End

CONTENTS:

Hold the CTRL key & click on a link to go directly to that entry. Click the Heading of each entry to return to this menu.

TEAM RECORDS

BRIER WINS BY PROVINCE - 1927 THROUGH 2006
TEAM WON-LOST RECORDS - 1927 THROUGH 2006
TEAM WON-LOST RECORDS, HEAD TO HEAD - 1980 THROUGH 2006

UNDEFEATED TEAMS

WINLESS TEAMS

TEAMS THAT WON THE BRIER AFTER LOSING THEIR FIRST GAME

MOST CONSECUTIVE BRIERS WON BY A PROVINCE

LONGEST WINNING STREAK

LONGEST LOSING STREAK

HIGHEST SCORE, ONE TEAM

LOWEST SCORE, ONE TEAM

HIGHEST COMBINED SCORE

LOWEST COMBINED SCORE

HIGHEST SCORE, ONE END

LONGEST GAME

SHORTEST GAME

LARGEST COME-FROM-BEHIND VICTORY

SHOOTING PERCENTAGES - TEAM

HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, ONE GAME HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, ROUND-ROBIN HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, PLAYOFFS HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, BRIER FINAL

EXTRA ENDS

TWO EXTRA ENDS REQUIRED TO DETERMINE A WINNER MOST EXTRA-END GAMES, ONE BRIER FEWEST EXTRA-END GAMES, ONE BRIER

BLANK ENDS

MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE BRIER
MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE DRAW
MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE GAME
MOST CONSECUTIVE BLANK ENDS, ONE GAME
FEWEST BLANK ENDS FOR ONE COMPLETE BRIER

STOLEN ENDS

MOST STOLEN ENDS, ONE BRIER
FEWEST STOLEN ENDS, ONE BRIER
MOST STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME
MOST POINTS FROM STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME
MOST STOLEN ENDS, BOTH TEAMS, ONE GAME
MOST CONSECUTIVE STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



ATTENDANCE

TOP TEN ATTENDANCE RECORDS

CHAMPIONSHIP SITES

CHAMPIONSHIP SITES - continued

NUMBER OF CHAMPIONSHIPS HOSTED BY PROVINCE, 1927 THROUGH 2006

INDIVIDUAL AND SKIP RECORDS

MOST BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY POSITION

CONSECUTIVE BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY PLAYER

CONSECUTIVE BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY PLAYER - continued

PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED ALL FOUR POSITIONS
PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED FOR MORE THAN ONE PROVINCE/REGION

PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED FOR MORE THAN ONE PROVINCE/REGION - continued

SIX TIME WINNER

FOUR TIME WINNERS

THREE TIME WINNERS

TWO TIME WINNERS

TWO TIME WINNERS - continued

MOST BRIER TITLES AS SKIP

MOST BRIER APPEARANCES AS SKIP

CONSECUTIVE BRIER-WINNING SKIPS

CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL LOSSES (SKIPS)

MOST BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES AS SKIP

CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES, SKIPS

CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES, SAME TWO TEAMS

SKIPS TO REBOUND FROM LOSING THE BRIER FINAL AND WIN IT THE FOLLOWING YEAR

HOME-TOWN BRIER WINNING SKIPS

HIGHEST WINNING PERCENTAGE AS SKIP (25 OR MORE GAMES, .750 OR HIGHER)

MOST WINS AS SKIP

MOST LOSSES AS SKIP

BEST SINGLE BRIER RECORD (SKIPS)

OLDEST BRIER SKIP

OLDEST BRIER-WINNING SKIP

YOUNGEST BRIER SKIP

YOUNGEST BRIER-WINNING SKIP

BRIER SKIPS WITH 25 OR MORE WINS

GAMES PLAYED, ANY PLAYER

GAMES PLAYED, ANY PLAYER - continued

SHOOTING PERCENTAGES - INDIVIDUAL

HIGHEST SHOOTING PERCENTAGE, ONE GAME

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, ROUND-ROBIN

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, PLAYOFFS

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, PLAYOFFS

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, BRIER FINAL







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



TEAM RECORDS:

BRIER WINS BY PROVINCE - 1927 THROUGH 2007:

<u>PROVINCE</u>	WINS	<u>YEARS</u>
MANITOBA	26	1928, 1929, 1930, 1931, 1932, 1934, 1936, 1938, 1940, 1942,
		1947, 1949, 1952, 1953, 1956, 1965, 1970, 1971, 1972, 1979,
		1981, 1992, 1995, 1996, 1999
ALBERTA	22	1933, 1937, 1941, 1946, 1954, 1957, 1958, 1961, 1966, 1968,
		1969, 1974, 1978, 1986, 1988, 1989, 1991, 1997, 2001, 2002,
		2003, 2005
ONTARIO	9	1935, 1939, 1967, 1983, 1987, 1990, 1993, 1998, 2007
SASKATCHEWAN	7	1955, 1959, 1960, 1962, 1963, 1973, 1980
NORTHERN ONTARIO	4	1950, 1975, 1982, 1985
BRITISH COLUMBIA	4	1948, 1964, 1994, 2000
NOVA SCOTIA	3	1927, 1951, 2004
QUEBEC	2	1977, 2006
NEWFOUNDLAND	1	1976
NEW BRUNSWICK	0	
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	0	
YUKON/NORTHWEST TERRITORIES	0	

TEAM WON-LOST RECORDS - 1927 THROUGH 2007:

In descending order by wins, including playoff games & Finals

TEAM	YEARS	<u>GP</u>	<u>WON</u>	LOST	PCT
MANITOBA	Since 1928	821	564	257	.687
ALBERTA	Since 1928	817	561	257	.687
ONTARIO	Since 1927	826	507	319	.614
SASKATCHEWAN	Since 1927	808	487	321	.603
BRITISH COLUMBIA	Since 1936	737	437	300	.593
NOVA SCOTIA	Since 1927	794	332	461	.418
QUEBEC	Since 1927	800	326	474	.408
NEW BRUNSWICK	Since 1927	800	319	481	.399
NORTHERN ONTARIO	Since 1927	697	294	403	.422
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	Since 1936	715	228	487	.319
NEWFOUNDLAND/LABRADOR	Since 1951	609	194	415	.319
YUKON/NORTHWEST TERRITORIES	Since 1975	364	103	261	.283
TORONTO *	1927 - 1932	46	28	18	.609
MONTREAL *	1927 - 1932	43	10	33	.233

^{*} From 1927 to 1932, teams from Toronto & Montreal competed separately from their provincial teams.

TEAM WON-LOST RECORDS, HEAD TO HEAD - 1980 THROUGH 2007, (Including playoff games & Finals):

	LAW	VVCIV	LOS	I ILL	OKD	J, IIL	, LD	J IIL		700	TTHE	70011	2007	/ (1110	naanii	g piu	on 9	unnos	u i ii	iuis).				
	В	C	A	В	S	<u>K</u>	M	В	N	0	0	<u>N</u>	ā	JE	N	В	N	S	PE	EI	N	<u>L</u>	Т	E
	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	L
BC			8	23	12	19	12	16	22	10	17	18	17	11	21	10	19	11	21	7	21	9	21	7
AB	23	8			19	11	20	16	20	10	23	13	18	11	24	4	22	11	25	3	17	11	24	4
SK	19	12	11	19			13	19	16	14	14	17	11	19	17	14	15	13	17	12	16	12	24	4
MB	16	12	16	20	19	13			15	16	18	17	19	14	21	9	21	8	22	6	19	9	23	5
NO	10	22	10	20	14	16	16	15			6	22	18	10	14	15	14	14	17	11	15	13	24	4
ON	18	17	13	23	17	14	17	18	22	6			25	7	21	11	21	7	23	6	25	4	27	1
QUE	11	17	11	18	19	11	14	19	10	18	7	25			18	11	19	11	20	9	18	10	19	10
NB	10	21	4	24	14	17	9	21	15	14	11	21	11	18			13	17	19	9	16	13	18	10
NS	11	19	11	22	13	15	8	21	14	14	7	21	11	19	17	13			18	10	17	11	16	12
PEI	7	21	3	25	12	17	6	22	11	17	6	23	9	20	9	19	10	18			15	14	15	13
NL	9	21	11	17	12	16	9	19	13	15	4	25	10	18	13	16	11	17	14	15			20	8
TE	7	21	4	24	4	24	5	23	4	24	1	27	10	19	10	18	12	16	13	15	8	20		







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



UNDEFEATED TEAMS:

<u>Year</u>	<u>Province</u>	Record	<u>Year</u>	<u>Province</u>	Record
1929	Manitoba (Hudson)	9-0	1955	Saskatchewan (Campbell)	10-0
1934	Manitoba (Johnson)	7-0	1957	Alberta (Baldwin)	10-0
1938	Manitoba (Gowanlock)	9-0	1969	Alberta (Northcott)	10-0
1940	Manitoba (Wood)	9-0	1985	Alberta (Ryan)	11-0 (1)
1947	Manitoba (Welsh)	9-0	1988	Alberta (Ryan)	12-0
1949	Manitoba (Watson)	9-0	1997	Manitoba (Peters)	11-0 (2)
1951	Nova Scotia (Oyler)	10-0	2003	Alberta (Ferbey)	13-0
1952	Manitoha (Walsh)	10-0			

- (1) Finished round robin at 11-0; lost Final to Al Hackner of Northern Ontario 6-5 in an extra end.
- (2) Finished round robin at 11-0; lost both PPG2 and Final to Kevin Martin of Alberta.

WINLESS TEAMS:

<u>Year</u>	<u>Province</u>	Record	Year	<u>Province</u>	Record
1928	Montreal (Hutchinson)	0-9	1954	Newfoundland (Kent)	0-10
1933	Quebec (Fortier)	0-7	1959	Quebec (Bergmann)	0-10
1936	PEI (McIntyre)	0-9	1962	Newfoundland (Giannou)	0-10
1938	PEI (McLaine)	0-9	1964	Newfoundland (Pedley)	0-10
1939	Quebec (Cream)	0-9	1999	Yukon/NWT (Peech)	0-11
1941	Quebec (Handley)	0-9	2001	Yukon/NWT (Moss)	0-11
1942	Quebec (Ross)	0-9	2004	Yukon/NWT (Wasnea)	0-11
1948	PEI (Hayes)	0-9	2005	Yukon/NWT (Moss)	0-11
1953	Newfoundland (Rockwell)	0-10	1		

TEAMS THAT WON THE BRIER AFTER LOSING THEIR FIRST GAME:

<u>Year</u>	Province/Team	<u>Skip</u>	Record
1958	Alberta	Matt Baldwin	9-2
1967	Ontario	Alf Phillips	9-1
1985	Northern Ontario	Al Hackner	9-4
1987	Ontario	Russ Howard	10-2
1993	Ontario	Russ Howard	11-3
1996	Manitoba	Jeff Stoughton	11-2
2002	Alberta	Randy Ferbey	11-2

MOST CONSECUTIVE BRIERS WON BY A PROVINCE:

 Number
 Province
 Years

 5
 Manitoba
 1928, 1929, 1930, 1931, 1932

3 Manitoba 1970, 1971, 1972 3 Alberta 2001, 2002, 2003

LONGEST WINNING STREAK:

No. of Games Province Streak

23 games Alberta Draw 17, 2002 through Draw 12, 2004

19 games Manitoba Draw 5, 1937 to Draw 5, 1939

14 games Alberta Draw 15, 1987 through Draw 1, 1989

LONGEST LOSING STREAK:

No. of Games Province Streak

27 games Yukon/NWT Draw 12, 2003 through Draw 1, 2006 24 games Newfoundland Draw 11, 1952 to Draw 4, 1955

HIGHEST SCORE, ONE TEAM:

Score Year Draw Team Opponent

30 1957 Draw 2 Saskatchewan (Campbell) 30 New Brunswick (Everett) 3







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



LOWEST SCORE, C	ONE 7	ГЕАМ:
-----------------	-------	-------

Score	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	<u>leam</u>	<u>Opponent</u>
0	1977	Draw 7	Prince Edward Island (MacDonald) 0	Newfoundland (Hamilton) 11
0	1986	Draw 10	Newfoundland (Durant) 0	Alberta (Lukowich) 11
0	1986	Draw 15	Yukon/NWT (Schoenne) 0	Ontario (Howard) 11
0	1996	Draw 9	Yukon/NWT (Robertson) 0	Manitoba (Stoughton) 10
0	1998	Draw 5	Prince Edward Island (Mitchell) 0	Manitoba (Duguid) 8

HIGHEST COMBINED SCORE:

HOHEST	COMPTIVED	JCOKL.		
<u>Score</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	<u>Team</u>	<u>Opponent</u>
33	1932	Draw 6	Ontario (Bulley) 17	New Brunswick (Thibodeau) 16
33	1957	Draw 2	Saskatchewan (Campbell) 30	New Brunswick (Everett) 3
33	1968	Draw 11	Prince Edward Island (Smith) 17	Newfoundland (Piercey) 16 *
				* extra end.

LOWEST COMBINED SCORE:

Score	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	<u>Team</u>	<u>Opponent</u>
3	1990	Draw 14	New Brunswick 2	Prince Edward Island 1 *
3	1993	Draw 5	Ontario 2	Prince Edward Island 1 *
3	2000	Draw 7	Manitoba 2	Prince Edward Island 1

^{*} extra end.

HIGHEST SCORE, ONE END:

<u>Score</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	<u>Team</u>	<u>Opponent</u>
7	1928	Draw 7	Saskatchewan (McGillivray)	Montreal (Hutchinson)
7	1931	Draw 5	Montreal (Brown)	New Brunswick (Thibodeau)
7	1936	Draw 7	Manitoba (Watson)	Prince Edward Island (McIntyre)
7	1947	Draw 8	Manitoba (Welsh)	Prince Edward Island (Acom)
7	1950	Draw 6	Manitoba (McTavish)	New Brunswick (Vance)
7	2000	Draw 5	Prince Edward Island (Robinson) 12	Nova Scotia (Adams) 2 *
			*	(Five ands First steel of 7 in Prior history

⁽Five ends - First steal of 7 in Brier history)

LONGEST GAME:

<u>Ends</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	Winning Team	Losing Team
15	1927	Draw 4	Northern Ontario 11	Toronto 10
15	1927	Draw 6	Northern Ontario 11	Quebec 10

All games were 14 ends. From 1928 to 1976, games were 12 ends. In 1977 games were shortened to 10 ends.

SHORTEST GAME:

<u>Enas</u>	<u>rear</u>	<u>Draw</u>	<u>winning ream</u>	<u>Losing ream</u>
4	1986	Draw 15	Ontario 11	Territories 0
4	1989	Draw 10	Newfoundland 9	Prince Edward Island 1

LARGEST COME-FROM-BEHIND VICTORY:					
<u>Number</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	Winning Team	Losing Team	
5	1980	Draw 1	Northern Ontario 10	Nova Scotia 9	NO down 5 after 8 ends
5	1982	Draw 5	British Columbia 8	Territories 7	BC Down 5 after 3 ends
5	2004	Draw 8	British Columbia 8	Territories 6	BC Down 5 after 7 ends







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



SHOOTING PERCENTAGES - TEAM:

HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, ONE GAME:	
------------------------------------	--

%	Team (Skip)	Year, Draw
97	Ontario (Middaugh)	2001, Draw 4
96	Alberta (Martin)	1991, Draw 11
96	Ontario (Middaugh)	2001, Draw 2
96	Manitoba (Burtnyk)	2001, Draw 10
95	Alberta (Ferbey)	2004, Draw 16
95	Ontario (Howard)	2007, Draw 12

HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, ROUND-ROBIN:

<u>%</u>	<u>Team (Skip)</u>	<u>Year</u>
89	Ontario (Middaugh)	2001
88	Ontario (Werenich)	1990
88	Alberta (Ferbey)	2004
87	Manitoba (Stoughton)	2000
87	Ontario (Howard)	1993
87	Alberta (Martin)	2007

HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, PLAYOFFS:

(Does NOT include Final)

(200		
<u>%</u>	Team (Skip)	Year, Draw
92	Alberta (Ferbey)	2003, Draw 19
92	Nova Scotia (Dacey)	2004, Draw 21
91	Manitoba (Stoughton)	2000, Draw 18
91	Alberta (Ferbey)	2002, Draw 19
91	Alberta (Ferbey)	2004, Draw 19
91	Alberta (Ferbey)	2005, Draw 19

HIGHEST TEAM PERCENTAGE, BRIER FINAL:

%	Team (Skip)	<u>Year</u>
90	Alberta (Ferbey)	2002, Draw 21
89	Alberta (Ferbey)	2003, Draw 21
89	Alberta (Ferbey)	2004, Draw 22
89	Ontario (Howard)	2007, Draw 21
88	Manitoba (Stoughton)	1999, Draw 22
88	Ontario (Morris)	2002, Draw 21
88	Alberta (Ferbey)	2005, Draw 21

EXTRA ENDS:

TWO EXTRA ENDS REQUIRED TO DETERMINE A WINNER:

<u>Ends</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Draw</u>	Winning Team	Losing Team
14	1955	Draw 1	Ontario 14	New Brunswick 12
14	1965	Draw 9	Ontario 11	New Brunswick 10
14	1965	Draw 9	Nova Scotia 11	Newfoundland 9
14	1973	Draw 5	Saskatchewan 7	Manitoba 5
14	1973	Draw 6	Saskatchewan 9	Alberta 8
14	1976	Draw 10	British Columbia 6	Alberta 5
12	1977	Draw 6	Manitoba 11	Nova Scotia 10
12	1982	Draw 2	Manitoba 6	New Brunswick 5
12	1982	Draw 12	British Columbia 7	Northern Ontario 6
12	1986	Draw 8	Saskatchewan 6	Quebec 5
12	1986	Draw 9	Alberta 7	Nova Scotia 6
12	1987	Draw 12	Newfoundland 9	Alberta 7
12	1991	Draw 3	Alberta 5	Nova Scotia 4

MOST EXTRA-END GAMES, ONE BRIER: (includes Tie-Breakers, Playoffs & Final)

<u>Number</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Site</u>
14	1981	Halifax
14	1990	Sault Ste. Marie

FEWEST EXTRA-END GAMES, ONE BRIER:

LIVEO LACIN	THE CHILD	ILO, OILL DITTER.
<u>Number</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Site</u>
0	1933	Toronto
0	1942	Quebec City
0	1946	Saskatoon
0	1949	Quebec City
0	1952	Winnipeg







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



BLANK ENDS:

MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE BRIER:

Number Year Site 195 1976 Regina, SK

MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE DRAW:

Number Year Draw Site

22 1991 Draw 11 Hamilton, ON

MOST BLANK ENDS, ONE GAME:

Number Year Draw Winning Team Losing Team

8 1990 Draw 14 New Brunswick 2 Prince Edward Island 1 8 1993 Draw 5 Ontario 2 Prince Edward Island 1

MOST CONSECUTIVE BLANK ENDS, ONE GAME:

Number Year Draw Winning Team Losing Team

6 1989 Draw 7 Alberta 3 British Columbia 1 Ends 3 through 8 6 1990 Draw 14 New Brunswick 2 Prince Edward Island 1 Ends 5 through 10

FEWEST BLANK ENDS FOR ONE COMPLETE BRIER:

Number Year Site

0 1931 Toronto, ON 0 1932 Toronto, ON

STOLEN ENDS:

MOST STOLEN ENDS, ONE BRIER:

Number Year Site
176 1984 Victoria, BC

FEWEST STOLEN ENDS, ONE BRIER:

Number Year Site

105 1990 Sault Ste Marie, ON

MOST STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME:

Number Year Draw Winning Team Losing Team 6 1983 Draw 8 Nova Scotia 11 Saskatchewan 1 1986 Newfoundland 0 Draw 10 Alberta 11 6 6 1994 Draw 17 Saskatchewan 9 Territories 1

MOST POINTS FROM STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME:

NumberYearDrawWinning TeamLosing Team111986Draw 10Alberta 11Newfoundland 0

MOST STOLEN ENDS, BOTH TEAMS, ONE GAME:

Number <u>Draw</u> Winning Team **Losing Team** <u>Year</u> Quebec 5 1980 Draw 14 Prince Edward Island 6 6 1983 Draw 8 Nova Scotia 11 Saskatchewan 1 6 Draw 10 6 1986 Alberta 11 Newfoundland 0 1994 Draw 17 Saskatchewan 9 Territories 1 6 6 1997 Draw 1 Manitoba 8 British Columbia 4 2001 Draw 17 Alberta 7 Manitoba 3 6 2004 Draw 8 British Columbia 8 Territories 6 6 2004 Draw 16 Northern Ontario 10 Prince Edward Island 9 6







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



MOST CONSECUTIVE STOLEN ENDS, ONE TEAM, ONE GAME:

NumberYearDrawWinning TeamLosing Team61983Draw 8Nova Scotia 11Saskatchewan 1NS, Ends 2 through 7

ATTENDANCE:

TOP TEN ATTENDANCE RECORDS:

101 121111	LIND/WIGE REGI	J11.D-01		
Number	<u>Year</u>	<u>Site</u>	<u>Draws</u>	<u>Champions</u>
281,985	2005	Edmonton, AB	21 draws	Alberta (Randy Ferbey)
248,793	2000	Saskatoon, SK	22 draws	British Columbia (Greg McAulay)
245,296	2002	Calgary, AB	21 draws	Alberta (Randy Ferbey)
242,887	1999	Edmonton, AB	22 draws	Manitoba (Jeff Stoughton)
238,129	2004	Saskatoon, SK	22 draws	Nova Scotia (Mark Dacey)
223,322	1997	Calgary, AB	21 draws	Alberta (Kevin Martin)
158,414	2003	Halifax, NS	21 draws	Alberta (Randy Ferbey)
154,136	2001	Ottawa, ON	21 draws	Alberta (Randy Ferbey)
151,538	1989	Saskatoon, SK	17 draws	Alberta (Pat Ryan)
147,017	1998	Winnipeg, MB	22 draws	Ontario (Wayne Middaugh)

CHAMPIONSHIP SITES:

<u>Year</u>	Host City	<u>Venue</u>	<u>Attendance</u>
1927 to 1939	Toronto, ON	Granite Club	N/A
1940	Winnipeg, MB	Amphitheatre	N/A
1941	Toronto, ON	Granite Club	N/A
1942	Quebec City, QUE	Quebec City Arena	N/A
1946	Saskatoon, SK	Saskatoon Arena	22,000
1947	Saint John, NB	Saint John Arena	10,000
1948	Calgary, AB	Victoria Arena	30,000
1949	Hamilton, ON	Hamilton Arena	16,500
1050	V	Kannia dala Arana	25.000
1950	Vancouver, BC	Kerrisdale Arena	25,000
1951	Halifax, NS	Exhibition Arena	17,000
1952	Winnipeg, MB	Winnipeg Arena	12,500
1953	Sudbury, ON	Sudbury Arena	22,000
1954	Edmonton, AB	Edmonton Gardens	32,000
1955	Regina, SK	Exhibition Arena	51,725
1956	Moncton, NB	Moncton Arena	25,800
1957	Kingston, ON	Kingston Arena	19,000
1958	Victoria, BC	Memorial Arena	36,000
1959	Quebec City, QUE	Le Colisée	16,000
1960	Fort William, ON	Fort William Gardens	26,000
1961	Calgary, AB	Stampede Corral	51,575
1962	Kitchener-Waterloo, ON	Memorial Gardens	37,013
1963	Brandon, MB	Brandon Arena	42,113
1964	Charlottetown, PEI	Memorial Arena	13,573
1965	Saskatoon, SK	Memorial Arena	52,319
1966	Halifax, NS	Exhibition Arena	11,905
1967	Ottawa, ON	Hull Arena	26,174
1968	Kelowna, BC	Kelowna Arena	25,813
1969	Oshawa, ON	Oshawa Arena	28,448
	•		•







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



CHAMP	IONSHIP	SITES -	continued:

	HIP SITES - continued:		
<u>Year</u>	<u>Host City</u>	<u>Venue</u>	<u>Attendance</u>
1970	Winnipeg, MB	Winnipeg Arena	60,255
1971	Quebec City, QUE	Pavilion de la Jeunesse	8,501
1972	St. John's, NL	St. John's Arena	12,890
1973	Edmonton, AB	Klondike Gardens	37,575
1974	London, ON	London Gardens	48,170
1975	Fredericton, NB	Lady Beaverbrook Rink	20,672
1976	Regina, SK	Agridome	61,110
1977	Montreal, QUE	Velodrome	50,000
1978	Vancouver, BC	Pacific Coliseum	63,851
1979	Ottawa, ON	Civic Arena	89,081
1980	Calgary, AB	Stampede Corral	93,185
1981	Halifax, NS	Metro Centre	67,257
1982	Brandon, MB	Keystone Centre	106,394
1983	Sudbury, ON	Sudbury Arena	65,927
1984	Victoria, BC	Memorial Arena	86,811
1985	Moncton, NB	Moncton Coliseum	65,475
1986	Kitchener-Waterloo, ON	Memorial Gardens	97,684
1987	Edmonton, AB	Agricom	66,793
1988	Chicoutimi, QUE	Georges Vezina Centre	45,220
1989	Saskatoon, SK	Saskatchewan Place	151,538
1990	Sault Ste. Marie, ON	Memorial Gardens	76,878
1991	Hamilton, ON	Copps Coliseum	88,894
1992	Regina, SK	Agridome	121,555
1993	Ottawa, ON	Civic Arena	130,076
1994	Red Deer, AB	Centrium	130,625
1995	Halifax, NS	Metro Centre	121,896
1996	Kamloops, BC	Riverside Coliseum	127,746
1997	Calgary, AB	CAI Saddledome	223,322
1998	Winnipeg, MB	Winnipeg Arena	147,017
1999	Edmonton, AB	Skyreach Centre	242,887
2000	Saskatoon, SK	Saskatchewan Place	248,793
2001	Ottawa, ON	Civic Arena	154,136
2002	Calgary, AB	Pengrowth Saddledome	245,296
2003	Halifax, NS	Metro Centre	158,414
2004	Saskatoon, SK	Saskatchewan Place	238,129
2005	Edmonton, AB	Rexall Place	281,985
2006	Regina, SK	Brandt Centre	125,971
2007	Hamilton, ON	Copps Coliseum	107,199







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



NUMBER OF CHAMPIONSHIPS HOSTED BY PROVINCE, 1927 THROUGH 2007 ONTARIO 26 **ALBERTA** 11 SASKATCHEWAN 9 BRITISH COLUMBIA 6 **MANITOBA** 6 QUEBEC 5 **NOVA SCOTIA** 5 **NEW BRUNSWICK** 4 NORTHERN ONTARIO 4 PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND 1 **NEWFOUNDLAND & LABRADOR** 1 YUKON/NORTHWEST TERRITORIES 0

INDIVIDUAL AND SKIP RECORDS:

MOST BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY POSITION: (years in Red indicate Championship win)

Apps	Name	Province(s)	Position(s)	Years:
13	Russ Howard	Ontario	Skip	1980, 1986, 1987, 1989, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
		New Brunswick	Skip	1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004
12	Bernie Sparkes	Alberta	Second	1966, 1967, 1968, 1969
	•	British Columbia	Skip	1972, 1976, 1978, 1983, 1984, 1987
		British Columbia	Third	1973, 1974
10	Garnet Campbell	Saskatchewan	Skip	1947, 1954, <mark>1955</mark> , 1957
	•		Third	1961, 1969, 1970, 1971
			Second	1966, 1968
11	Rick Lang	Northern Ontario	Third	1975, 1980, 1981, <mark>1982</mark> , <mark>1985</mark> , 1988, 1995
	G		Skip	1976, 1991, 1993
			Alternate	2003
10	Ed Werenich	Ontario	Second	1973, 1974
			Third	1977, 1988
			Skip	1981, <mark>1983</mark> , 1984, <mark>1990</mark> , 1995, 1997
10	Pat Ryan	Alberta	Second	1979
	5	Alberta	Skip	1985, 1987, <mark>1988</mark> , <mark>1989</mark>
		British Columbia	Third	1993, 1994, 1995
		British Columbia	Skip	2002, 2003
9	Don Aitken	Quebec	Second	1970, 1972, 1975, 1976, <mark>1977</mark>
			Third	1979, 1980
			Skip	1982, 1985
9	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	Skip	1980, 1981, <mark>1982</mark> , <mark>1985</mark> , 1988,1989, 1992,
				1995, 2001
9	Robert J. Campbell	Prince Edward Island	Skip	1991, 1993, 1995, 1997, 1999, 2003
			Alternate	2001
			Third	2002
			Lead	2007
9	Glenn Howard	Ontario	Third	1986, <mark>1987</mark> , 1989, 1991, 1992, <mark>1993</mark> , 1994
			Skip	2006, <mark>2007</mark>
9	Mark O'Rourke	Prince Edward Island	Second	1991, 1993, 1995, 1997*, 1999, 2001, 2006,
				2007
			Alternate	1996
			Third	1997*
8	George V. Dillon	Prince Edward Island	Third	1958, 1960, 1961, 1963, 1970, 1977
			Second	1959, 1965







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



MOST BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY POSITION: (years in Red indicate Championship win) - continued

Apps	<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	Years:
8	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	Third	1987, <mark>1988</mark> , 1989
			Skip *	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
8	Don Walchuk	Alberta	Second	1985, 1987, <mark>1988</mark> , <mark>1989</mark>
			Third	1996, <mark>1997</mark> , 2000, 2006
8	Peter Gallant	Prince Edward Island	Second	1982
			Third	1991, 1993, 1995, 1997*, 1999, 2001
			Skip	1997*, 2007
8	Kevin Martin	Alberta	Skip	1991, 1992, 1995, 1996, 1997, 2000, 2006,
				2007

^{*} Throws Third stones

CONSECUTIVE BRIER APPEARANCES, ANY PLAYER:

Apps	Name	Province(s)	Position(s)	Years:
5	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	Skip *	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
5	David Nedohin	Alberta	Third	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
5	Scott Pfeifer	Alberta	Second	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
5	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
5	Dan Holowaychuk	Alberta	Alternate	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
4	Perry G. Hall	Ontario	Third	1938, 1939, 1940,
			Skip	1941
4	Gordon George "Dick" Hughes	Prince Edward Island	Third	1938, 1939, 1940, 1941
4	Doug Cameron	Prince Edward Island	Skip	1958, 1960, 1961
			Third	1959
4	George V. Dillon	Prince Edward Island	Third	1958, 1960, 1961
			Second	1959
4	Ron Northcott	Alberta	Skip	1966, 1967, 1968, 1969
4	Bernie Sparkes	Alberta	Second	1966, 1967, 1968, 1969
4	Fred Storey	Alberta	Lead	1966, 1967, 1968, 1969
4	Garnet Campbell	Saskatchewan	Second	1968
			Third	1969, 1970, 1971
4	Gary L. Ford	Saskatchewan	Lead	1968, 1969, 1970, 1971
4	Robert H. Pickering	Saskatchewan	Skip	1968, 1969, 1970, 1971
4	Jim Ursel	Quebec	Skip	1974, 1975, 1976, 1977
4	Russ Howard	Ontario	Skip	1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
4	Glenn Howard	Ontario	Third	1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
4	Wayne Middaugh	Ontario	Second	1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
4	Peter Corner	Ontario	Lead	1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
4	Pierre Charette	Quebec	Lead	1996
			Second	1997
			Third	1998, 1999

^{*} Throws Third stones

PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED ALL FOUR POSITIONS:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Positions</u>	<u>Years</u>
Pierre Charette	Quebec	Skip	1989, 1993, <mark>2007</mark>
		Lead	1996
		Second	1997
		Third	1998, 1999











PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED FOR MORE THAN ONE PROVINCE/REGION:

PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED				V
Name	<u>Appearances</u>	Province	<u>Position</u>	<u>Year</u>
Boyd, John Michael (Mike)	2	Northern Ontario	Third	1972
Description Calmond II	2	Ontario	Second	1975
Brower, Edward H.	3	Ontario	Third	1928, 1931
Duarran Jahr M	5	Toronto #	Skip	1929
Brower, John M.	5	Toronto #	Third	1929
		Ontario	Second	1931
Committed Domaid A (Dom)	4	Saskatchewan	Third	1938, 1939, 1946
Campbell, Donald A. (Don)	4	Ontario British Columbia	Third	1933, 1934, 1935
Comphell Duncen A (Dune)	4	Ontario	Skip	1942 1933, 1934, 1935
Campbell, Duncan A. (Dunc)	4	Nova Scotia	Lead Third	1933, 1934, 1935 1941
Carruthers, Robert E. (Bob)	2	Prince Edward Island	Third	1981
Carruthers, Robert E. (Bob)	2		Third	1985
Cortmoll Flynn C (Bung)	3	New Brunswick Manitoba	Third	1938
Cartmell, Elwyn C. (Bung)	3		Skip	1938 1950, 1954
Condia II Arthur (Art)	2	British Columbia	Third	
Condie, H. Arthur (Art)	2	Montreal #		1931 1022
Dagov Mark	3	Quebec Saskatchewan	Second	1933 1995
Dacey, Mark	3		Second	
		Nova Scotia	Third	2001
Davidia David F	2	Nova Scotia	Skip	2003, 2004 1979
Devlin, Paul E.	2	Alberta	Skip	
Falls Dishard D (Disk)	7	British Columbia	Skip	1985
Folk, Richard D. (Rick)	/	Saskatchewan	Skip	1978, 1979, 1980
0 11 1 11 1		British Columbia	Skip	1989, 1993, 1994, 1995
Goulden, Lowell A.	3	Nova Scotia	Lead	1978
		British Columbia	Third	1980
0 1 0		Nova Scotia	Skip	1982
Graber, Dennis	2	Alberta	Third	1982
Hall Dami C		British Columbia	Third	2006
Hall, Perry G.	6	Toronto #	Second	1930 1938, 1939, 1940
		Ontario	Third	
Halaant Dan	3	Ontario	Skip	1941, 1946
Hebert, Ben	3	Saskatchewan	Lead	2005, 2006
Harriand Direcell M. (Direc)	13	Alberta	Lead	2007
Howard, Russell W. (Russ)	13	Ontario	Skip	1980, 1986, 1987, 1989,
		Now Prupoviol	Clain	1991, 1992, 1993, 1994
Hunton John D	2	New Brunswick Manitoba	Skip Lead	1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004 1973
Hunter, John D.	2		Third	1973
Jokius Bloveno	3	Alberta Nova Scotia	Third	1979
Iskiw, Blayne	3	Nova Scotia		2001
		Alborto	Second	
Long John D. (Jodo)	2	Alberta *	Alternate	2007
Lang, John D. (Jade)	2	Alberta *	Second	1928 1942
*	Toam represents	Saskatchewan ing Alberta was actually	Second	
Loevenmark, Phil	<u>ream representi</u> 3	Northern Ontario	Third	1994. 1999
LUEVEIIIIAIK, PIIII	3			2004
Mann Pohort A (Poh)	3	Ontario Nova Scotia	Second	
Mann, Robert A. (Bob)	3		Second	1960 1962 1964
Mazinka Hanyay C	3	Ontario	Skip	1963, 1964
Mazinke, Harvey G.	3	Manitoba Saskatshowan	Third	1964 1072 1075
Marria Forla II C	3	Saskatchewan	Skip	1973, 1975
Morris, Earle H.C.	3	Manitoba	Skip	1980 1082
		Quebec	Third	1982 1005
i .		Ontario	Skip	1985







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



PLAYERS THAT HAVE PLAYED FOR MORE THAN ONE PROVINCE/REGION - continued:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Appearances</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Year</u>
Morris, John	2	Ontario	Skip	2002
		Alberta	Third	2007
Roy, W. Ormiston	4	Montreal #	Lead	1928
		Montreal #	Third	1930
		Quebec	Third	1931
		Quebec	Skip	1937
Peroud, Patrick C. (Pat)	2	Northern Ontario	Lead	1985
		Ontario	Lead	1990
Ryan, Patrick J.C. (Pat)	10	Alberta	Second	1979
		Alberta	Skip	1985, 1987, 1988, 1989
		British Columbia	Third	1993, 1994, 1995
		British Columbia	Skip	2002, 2003
Salina, A. Charles (Chas)	2	Northern Ontario	Alternate	1993
		Manitoba	Lead	1994
Solberg, Jon	2	Yukon/NWT	Skip	2002
		Northern Ontario	Third	2005
Sparkes, Bernard L. (Bernie)	12	Alberta	Second	1966, 1967, 1968, 1969
		British Columbia	Skip	1972, 1976, 1978, 1983,
				1984, 1987
		British Columbia	Third	1973, 1974
Stewart, T. Howard (Thane)	6	Montreal #	Second	1927, 1928, 1930
		Quebec	Second	1931, 1932, 1937
Tetley, Ian J.	3	Northern Ontario	Second	1985
		Ontario	Second	1990, 1998
Thompson, Robert N. (Bob)	4	Ontario	Third	1973, 1974
		Saskatchewan	Third	1978, 1979
Turpin, Randy	2	Newfoundland	Second	2002
		Yukon/NWT	Alternate	2007
Ursel, James W. (Jim)	7	Manitoba	Third	1962
		Quebec	Skip	1974, 1975, 1976, 1977,
				1979, 1980
Walker, P.H. (Johnny)	3	Montreal #	Lead	1930, 1931
		Quebec	Third	1933
Williams, James A. (Jim)	2	Alberta	Third	1948
		Manitoba	Third	1953
Ziola, Monte	2	Saskatchewan	Second	1983
		British Columbia	Second	1987

^{# -} Montreal & Toronto were represented separately from their provinces at the Brier from 1927 to 1932.







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



SIX TIME WINNER:

<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	<u>Years</u>
Ferbey, Randy	Alberta	Third	1988, 1989
		Skip *	2001, 2002, 2003

* Throws Third stones

FOUR TIME WINNERS:

<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	<u>Years</u>
Holowaychuk, Dan	Alberta	Alternate	2001, 2002, 2003, 2005
Nedohin, David	Alberta	Third	2001, 2002, 2003, 2005
Pfeifer, Scott	Alberta	Second	2001, 2002, 2003, 2005
Richardson, Ernie	Saskatchewan	Skip	1959, 1960, 1962, 1963
Richardson, Arnold	Saskatchewan	Third	1959, 1960, 1962, 1963
Richardson, Garnet "Sam"	Saskatchewan	Second	1959, 1960, 1962, 1963
Rocque, Marcel	Alberta	Lead	2001, 2002, 2003, 2005

THREE TIME WINNERS:

THIRLE THE WHATERS.			
<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	<u>Years</u>
Baldwin, Matt	Alberta	Skip	1954, 1957, 1958
Duguid, Don	Manitoba	Third	1965
		Skip	1970, 1971
Howard, Glenn	Ontario	Third	1987, 1993
		Skip	2007
Lang, Rick	Northern Ontario	Third	1975, 1982, 1985
Northcott, Ron	Alberta	Skip	1966, 1968, 1969
Richardson, Wes	Saskatchewan	Lead	1959, 1960, 1962
Ryan, Pat	Alberta	Skip	1988, 1989
	British Columbia	Third	1994
Sparkes, Bernie	Alberta	Second	1966, 1968, 1969
Storey, Fred	Alberta	Lead	1966, 1968, 1969
Tetley, Ian	Northern Ontario	Second	1985
	Ontario	Second	1990, 1998
Walchuk, Don	Alberta	Second	1988, 1989
		Third	1997
Watson, Grant	Manitoba	Third	1936, 1942, 1949
Watson, Ken	Manitoba	Skip	1936, 1942, 1949
Wood, Bryan D.	Manitoba	Lead	1970, 1971, 1979
Wood, Howard Sr.	Manitoba	Skip	1930, 1940
		Third	1932

TWO TIME WINNERS:

TWO THE WHITERS.	=	= / .		
<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	<u>Years</u>	
Anton, Ronald M. (Ron)	Alberta	Third	1961, 1974	
Bartlett, Don	Alberta	Lead	1991, 1997	
Burtnyk, Kerry	Manitoba	Skip	1981, 1995	
Congalton, James	Manitoba	Third	1930	
		Skip	1932	
Folk, Rick	Saskatchewan	Skip	1980	
	British Columbia	Skip	1994	
Gervais, Hector	Alberta	Skip	1961, 1974	
Gowanlock, Albert (Ab)	Manitoba	Skip	1938, 1953	
Grant, William A.	Manitoba	Lead	1928, 1929	
Hackner, Al	Northern Ontario	Skip	1982, 1985	
Haynes, J. Gordon	Alberta	Third	1957	
		Second	1958	
Howard, Russ	Ontario	Skip	1987, 1993	







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



TWO TIME WINNERS - continued:

<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	Position(s)	Years
Hudson, Gordon M.	Manitoba	Skip	1928, 1929
Hunter, Rod	Manitoba	Third	1970, 1971
Kawaja, John	Ontario	Second	1983
		Third	1990
Langlois, Al	Manitoba	Third	1952, 1956
Lukowich, Ed	Alberta	Skip	1978, 1986
Manahan, Clifford R.	Alberta	Skip	1933, 1937
Martin, Kevin	Alberta	Skip	1991, 1997
McKenzie, Donald J.	Alberta	Lead	1988, 1989
McWilliams, Andrew A.	Manitoba	Second	1952
		Lead	1956
Middaugh, Wayne	Ontario	Second	1993
		Skip	1998
Perroud, Patrick C. (Pat)	Northern Ontario	Lead	1985
	Ontario	Lead	1990
Pettapiece, James K. (Jim)	Manitoba	Lead	1970
		Second	1971
Pollard, Ernest (Ernie)	Manitoba	Third	1931, 1940
Price, William H. (Bill/Billy)	Alberta	Lead	1957, 1958
Singbusch, Ronald (Ron)	Manitoba	Second	1928, 1929
Stoughton, Jeff	Manitoba	Skip	1996, 1999
Vandenberghe, Garry	Manitoba	Second	1996, 1999
Walsh, William J. (Billy)	Manitoba	Skip	1952, 1956
Werenich, Edward (Ed)	Ontario	Skip	1983, 1990

MOST BRIER TITLES AS SKIP:

WOOT DIGIT	IN TITLES AS SKIT.		
<u>Number</u>	<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	<u>Years</u>
4	Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	1959, 1960, 1962, 1963
4	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2001, 2002, 2003, 2005
3	Ken Watson	Manitoba	1936, 1942, 1949
3	Matt Baldwin	Alberta	1954, 1957, 1958
3	Ron Northcott	Alberta	1966, 1968, 1969
2	Gordon Hudson	Manitoba	1928, 1929
2	Howard Wood	Manitoba	1930, 1940
2	Cliff Manahan	Alberta	1933, 1937
2	Ab Gowanlock	Manitoba	1938, 1953
2	Billy Walsh	Manitoba	1952, 1956
2	Hec Gervais	Alberta	1961, 1974
2	Don Duguid	Manitoba	1970, 1971
2	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1982, 1985
2	Ed Lukowich	Alberta	1978, 1986
2	Pat Ryan	Alberta	1988, 1989
2	Ed Werenich	Ontario	1983, 1990
2	Russ Howard	Ontario	1987, 1993
2	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1980
		British Columbia	1994
2	Kerry Burtnyk	Manitoba	1981, 1995
2	Kevin Martin	Alberta	1991, 1997
2	Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba	1996, 1999







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



MOST BRIER APPEARANCES AS SKIP: (years in Red indicate Championship win)

Number	<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	<u>Years</u>
13	Russ Howard	Ontario	1980, 1986, <mark>1987</mark> , 1989, 1991, 1992, <mark>1993</mark> , 1994
		New Brunswick	1999, 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004
9	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1980, 1981, <mark>1982, 1985</mark> , 1988, 1989, 1992, 1995,
			2001
8	Kevin Martin	Alberta	1991, 1992, 1995, 1996, 1997, 2000, 2006, 2007
7	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1978, 1979, <mark>1980</mark>
		British Columbia	1989, 1993, <mark>1994</mark> , 1995
6	Ed Werenich	Ontario	1981, <mark>1983</mark> , 1984, <mark>1990</mark> , 1995, 1997
6	Pat Ryan	Alberta	1985, 1987, <mark>1988, 1989</mark>
		British Columbia	2002, 2003
6	Robert J. Campbell	Prince Edward Island	1991, 1993, 1995, 1997, 1999, 2003
6	Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba	1991, <mark>1996</mark> , <mark>1999</mark> , 2000, 2006, 2007

CONSECUTIVE BRIER-WINNING SKIPS: (in chronological order)

CONSECUTIVE BRIER WINNING SKIT S. (III chi chicological craci)					
<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Years</u>			
Gordon Hudson	Manitoba	1928, 1929			
Matt Baldwin	Alberta	1957, 1958			
Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	1959, 1960			
Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	1962, 1963			
Ron Northcott	Alberta	1968, 1969			
Don Duguid	Manitoba	1970, 1971			
Pat Ryan	Alberta	1988, 1989			
Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2001, 2002, 2003			

CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL LOSSES (SKIPS):

<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Years</u>
Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1980, 1981
Guy Hemmings	Quebec	1998, 1999

MOST BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES AS SKIP: (years in Red indicate Championship win)

Number	<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	<u>Years</u>
6	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1978, 1979, <mark>1980</mark>
		British Columbia	1989, 1993, <mark>1994</mark>
6	Russ Howard	Ontario	1986, <mark>1987</mark> , 1992, <mark>1993</mark> , 1994
		New Brunswick	2000
5	Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	1959, 1960, 1962, 1963, 1964
5	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
4	Ron Northcott	Alberta	1963, 1966, 1968, 1969
4	Hec Gervais	Alberta	1961, 1962, 1970, 1974
4	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1980, 1981, <mark>1982</mark> , <mark>1985</mark>

CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES, SKIPS: (years in Red indicate Championship win)

<u>Number</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Years</u>
5	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
3	Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	1962, 1963, 1964
3	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1978, 1979, <mark>1980</mark>
3	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1980, 1981, <mark>1982</mark>
3	Russ Howard	Ontario	1992, <mark>1993</mark> , 1994







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



CONSECUTIVE BRIER FINAL APPEARANCES, SAME TWO TEAMS: (years in Red indicate Championship win)

Number	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Years</u>
2	Russ Howard	Ontario	1993 , 1994
2	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1993, <mark>1994</mark>
2	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2003 , 2004
2	Mark Dacey	Nova Scotia	2003, <mark>2004</mark>

SKIPS TO REBOUND FROM LOSING THE BRIER FINAL/FINISH RUNNER-UP TO WIN IT THE FOLLOWING YEAR:

<u>Name</u>	Province(s)	<u>Years</u>
Gordon Campbell	Ontario	1934, <mark>1935</mark>
Frenchy D'Amour	British Columbia	1947, <mark>1948</mark>
Garnet Campbell	Saskatchewan	1954, <mark>1955</mark>
Rick Folk	Saskatchewan	1979, <mark>1980</mark>
	British Columbia	1993, <mark>1994</mark>
Al Hackner	Northern Ontario	1981, <mark>1982</mark>
Russ Howard	Ontario	1986, <mark>1987</mark>
	Ontario	1992, <mark>1993</mark>
Kevin Martin	Alberta	1996, <mark>1997</mark>
Mark Dacey	Nova Scotia	2003, <mark>2004</mark>
Randy Ferbey	Alberta	2004, <mark>2005</mark>
Glenn Howard	Ontario	2006, <mark>2007</mark>

HOME-TOWN BRIER WINNING SKIPS:

<u>Year</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	Record	Venue, Site
1954	Matt Baldwin	Alberta	9-1	Edmonton Gardens
1970	Don Duguid	Manitoba	9-1	Winnipeg Arena
1977	Jim Ursel	Quebec	9-2	Montreal Velodrome
2005	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	11-2	Rexall Place, Edmonton

HIGHEST WINNING PERCENTAGE AS SKIP (25 OR MORE GAMES. 750 OR HIGHER):

HIGHEST WINNING PERCENTAGE AS SKIP (25 OR MORE GAMES, .750 OR HIGHER):							
<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>GP</u>	<u>Won</u>	<u>Lost</u>	Pct.		
Ken Watson	Manitoba	27	25	2	.926		
Randy Ferbey	Alberta	65	57	8	.877		
Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	52	45	7	.865		
Hec Gervais	Alberta	42	34	8	.810		
Garnet Campbell	Saskatchewan	40	32	8	.800		
Cliff Manahan	Alberta	44	35	9	.795		
Ron Northcott	Alberta	51	40	11	.784		
Vic Peters	Manitoba	39	30	9	.769		

MOST WINS AS SKIP:

Number:Name:Province(s):Games Played:Winning Percentage:107Russ HowardOntario/New Brunswick163.656

MOST LOSSES AS SKIP:

Number:Name:Province(s):Games Played:Winning Percentage:56Russ HowardOntario/New Brunswick163.656







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



BEST SINGLE BRIER RECORD (SKIPS):

RecordNameProvinceYear13-0Randy FerbeyAlberta200312-0Pat RyanAlberta1988

OLDEST BRIER SKIP:

OLDEST BRIER-WINNING SKIP:

Age	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Year</u>
71	Harold St. Claire Silver	Nova Scotia	1929	52	Ab Gowanlock	Manitoba	1953

YOUNGEST BRIER SKIP:

YOUNGEST BRIER-WINNING SKIP:

<u>Age</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Year</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Name</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Year</u>
18	Terry Braunstein	Manitoba	1958	22	Kerry Burtnyk	Manitoba	1981

BRIER SKIPS WITH 25 OR MORE WINS:

- o In descending order by Games Won
- o Includes Playoffs & Tie-Breakers
- Does NOT include Brier stats at any other position
- * Indicates player has played another position at Brier

Skip:	Province:	Apps	Won	Pct.	GP	Won	Lost	Pct.	Final Apps	Won	Pct.
Russ Howard	Ontario/NB	13	2	.167	163	107	<i>56</i>	.656	6	2	.333
Kevin Martin	Alberta	8	2	.250	100	71	29	.710	3	2	.667
Rick Folk	Sask/BC	7	2	.286	85	62	23	.729	6	2	.333
Al Hackner	N. Ontario	9	2	.250	106	62	44	.585	4	2	.500
Randy Ferbey *	Alberta	5	4	.800	65	57	8	.877	5	4	.800
Ed Werenich *	Ontario	6	2	.333	77	55	22	.714	3	2	.667
Pat Ryan *	Alberta/BC	6	2	.333	71	51	20	.718	3	2	.667
Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba	6	2	.333	73	51	22	.699	2	2	1.000
Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan	5	4	.800	52	45	7	.865	5	4	.800
Bernie Sparkes *	BC	6	0	.000	68	43	25	.632	1	0	.000
Ed Lukowich	Alberta	5	2	.400	58	42	16	.724	3	2	.667
Reg Stone	BC	6	0	.000	56	41	15	.732	2	0	.000
Ron Northcott	Alberta	5	3	.600	51	40	11	.784	4	3	.750
Jim Ursel *	Quebec	6	1	.167	65	40	25	.615	1	1	1.000
Matt Baldwin	Alberta	5	3	.600	51	38	13	.745	3	3	1.000
Kerry Burtnyk	Manitoba	4	2	.500	52	38	14	.731	3	2	.667
Bob Pickering	Saskatchewan	5	0	.000	51	36	15	.706	2	0	.000
Cliff Manahan	Alberta	5	2	.400	44	35	9	.795	4	2	.500
Mark Dacey *	Nova Scotia	4	1	.250	52	35	17	.673	2	1	.500
Hec Gervais	Alberta	4	2	.500	42	34	8	.810	4	2	.500
Garnet Campbell *	Saskatchewan	4	1	.250	40	32	8	.800	4	1	.250
Guy Hemmings	Quebec	4	0	.000	51	32	19	.627	2	0	.000
Paul Savage *	Ontario	5	0	.000	53	32	21	.604	2	0	.000
Vic Peters	Manitoba	3	1	.333	39	30	9	.769	2	1	.500
Gord Campbell	Ontario	5	1	.200	40	29	11	.725	4	1	.250
Wayne Middaugh *	Ontario	3	1	.333	37	27	10	.730	1	1	1.000
Doug Cameron	PEI	5	0	.000	50	26	24	.520	0	0	
Ken Watson	Manitoba	3	3	1.000	27	25	2	.926	3	3	1.000
Mark Noseworthy	Newfoundland	4	0	.000	46	25	21	.543	0	0	
Robert Campbell *	PEI	6	0	.000	67	25	42	.373	0	0	







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



GAMES PLAYED,	ANY PLA	YER: (minimum	50 games - excluding Alternate position)
<u>GP</u>	<u>Apps</u>	Name:	Province(s):

GP	<u>Apps</u>	<u>Name.</u>	Province(s).
163	13	Russell W. (Russ) Howard	Ontario/New Brunswick
129	12	Bernie Sparkes	Alberta/British Columbia
121	11	Rick Lang	Northern Ontario
120	10	Pat Ryan	Alberta/British Columbia
120	10	Ed Werenich	Ontario
115	9	Glenn Howard	Ontario
106	9	Al Hackner	Northern Ontario
	=		
101	10	Garnet Campbell	Saskatchewan
100	8	Randy Ferbey	Alberta
100	8	Kevin Martin	Alberta
99	9	Don Aitken	Quebec
97	8	Don Walchuk	Alberta
89	8	Peter Gallant	Prince Edward Island
88	7	Wayne Middaugh	Ontario
88	9	Robert Campbell	Prince Edward Island
86	7	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick
85	7	Rick Folk	Saskatchewan/British Columbia
85	7	Don Bartlett	Alberta
85	9	Pierre Charette	Quebec
	8		Prince Edward Island
81		George V. Dillon	
81	7	Paul Savage	Ontario
79	9	Mark O'Rourke	Prince Edward Island
78	7	Mark Butler	Prince Edward Island
77	7	Neil Harrison	Ontario
77	7	R. Malcolm Turner	Quebec
76	7	Jim Ursel	Manitoba/Quebec
74	6	Bruce Lohnes	Nova Scotia
74	6	Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba
73	6	Bert Gretzinger	British Columbia
71	7	Fred Storey	Alberta
70	7	Mark Butler	Prince Edward Island
70 70	, 7	Doug Cameron	Prince Edward Island
	7	Robert F. Dillon	Prince Edward Island
70			
69	6	Don Westphal	Quebec
67	6	Jim Armstrong	British Columbia
67	6	Al Delmage	Yukon/Northwest Territories
67	5	Roy Giles	Yukon/Northwest Territories
67	5	Ron Kapicki	Yukon/Northwest Territories
66	6	Peter R. McPhee	Nova Scotia
65	5	John Kawaja	Ontario
65	6	David L. Sullivan	New Brunswick
65	5	David Nedohin	Alberta
65	5	Scott Pfeifer	Alberta
65	5	Mark Dacey	Saskatchewan/Nova Scotia
64	5	Marcel Rocque	Alberta
		Peter Corner	
63	5		Ontario
61	6	Robert H. (Bob) Pickering	Saskatchewan
61	5	James Grattan	New Brunswick
61	5	Garry Van Den Berghe	Manitoba
60	6	Glen M. "Sam" Campbell	Saskatchewan
59	5	Marc LeCocq	New Brunswick
59	6	Roy H. Stone	British Columbia
58	5	Ed Lukowich	Alberta
57	5	Rod MacDonald	Prince Edward Island
56	6	Reg Stone	British Columbia
	=	J	







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



GAMES PLAYED	, ANY PLAY	ER: (minimum 50 games - excludir	ng Alternate position) - continued
GP	Apps	Name:	Province(s):
55	5	John D. Allen	Newfoundland
55	5	Mike Coady	Prince Edward Island
55	5	Tom Fetterly	Nova Scotia
55	6	Perry G. Hall	Toronto/Ontario
55	5	Allan E. Ledgerwood	Prince Edward Island
55	5	Bill MacFadyen	Prince Edward Island
55	5	Ted MacFadyen	Prince Edward Island
55	5	Charles K. Sullivan, Sr.	New Brunswick
55	5	Neil Young	Newfoundland
55	5	Steve Moss	Yukon/Northwest Territories
54	5	Kenneth R. MacDonald	Prince Edward Island
53	5	Art Lobel	Quebec
52	4	Kerry Burtnyk	Manitoba
52	5	Arnold Richardson	Saskatchewan
52	5	Garnet "Sam" Richardson	Saskatchewan
52	5	Ernie Richardson	Saskatchewan
51	5	Matt Baldwin	Alberta
51	5	Peter Hope	Nova Scotia
51	5	Jack Keyes	Saskatchewan
51	5	Ron Northcott	Alberta
51	4	Ian Tetley	Northern Ontario/Ontario
50	4	Craig Burgess	New Brunswick/Nova Scotia
50	5	Art Burke	Prince Edward Island
50	5	Alexander C. "Bud" Fisher	Newfoundland
50	5	Harold C. "Hal" Keith	New Brunswick
50	5	Arnold Llewellyn	Prince Edward Island
50	5	Harold A. "Hap" Mabey	New Brunswick
50	5	Douglas S. "Buzz" McGibney	British Columbia
50	4	Patrick C. (Pat) Perroud	Northern Ontario/Ontario
50	5	William F. (Bill) Piercey	Newfoundland
50	5	Allen F. Smith	Prince Edward Island
50	6	T. Howard "Thane" Stewart	Montreal/Quebec
50	4	Maxime Elmaleh	Quebec
50	4	François Roberge	Quebec
50	4	Eric Sylvain	Quebec
47	4	Brad Gushue	Newfoundland & Labrador
47	4	Jamie Korab	Newfoundland & Labrador
47	4	Mark Nichols	Newfoundland & Labrador







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



SHOOTING PERCENTAGES - INDIVIDUAL:

HIGHEST SHOOTING PERCENTAGE, ONE GAME:

Per Cent	Name & Province	Position:	<u>Opponent</u>	Year, Draw
100%	Stu Beagle, Alberta	Skip	Nova Scotia	1960
100%	Kevin Martin, Alberta	Skip	Quebec	1992, Draw 9
100%	Kerry Burtnyk, Manitoba	Skip	Northern Ontario	1995, Draw 17
100%	Wayne Middaugh, Ontario	Skip	Quebec	2001, Draw 2
100%	Wayne Middaugh, Ontario	Skip	Manitoba	2001, Draw 4
100%	Ian Tetley, Ontario	Second	Manitoba	2001, Draw 4
100%	Mark Butler, PEI	Alternate Lead 1	Alberta	2002, Draw 13
100%	Trevor Wall, Ontario	Lead	PEI	2004, Draw 2
100%	Phil Loevenmark, Ontario	Second	Quebec	2004, Draw 4
100%	Scott Pfeifer, Alberta	Second	Northern Ontario	2004, Draw 5
100%	Randy Ferbey, Alberta	Third 2	Quebec	2004, Draw 16
100%	Jean Gagnon, Quebec	Alternate Lead 3	PEI	2006, Draw 6
100%	Aron Herrick, British Columbia	Alternate Lead 4	Alberta	2006, Draw 12
100%	Glenn Howard, Ontario	Skip	Manitoba	2006, Draw 17
100%	Pierre Fraser, New Brunswick	Lead	Alberta	2007, Draw 2
100%	Craig Savill, Ontario	Lead	New Brunswick	2007, Draw 12
100%	Brian McCusker	Alternate Third 5	Saskatchewan	2007, Draw 16

- 1 Butler listed as Alternate, played Lead; only threw two stones
- 2 Ferbey threw 4 stones, and was replaced by Dan Holowaychuk
- 3 Gagnon listed as Alternate, replaced Maxime Elmaleh in the 6th end; 10 shots, 100%
- 4 Herrick listed as Alternate, replaced Bill Johnson in the 6th end; 4 shots, 100%
- 5 McCusker listed as Alternate, replaced Jeff Sharp in the 6th end; 2 shots, 100%

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, ROUND-ROBIN:

IGHL31 3H	OUTING PER-CENTAC	DL, AINT FLATER, ROUND-RO	DIII.		
<u>%</u>	<u>Player</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Position</u>	No. of Games	<u>Year</u>
96	Dan Holowaychuk	Alberta	Alternate Lead	1	2003
96	Randy Turpin	Yukon/NWT	Alternate Third	1	2007
93	Peter Corner	Ontario	Lead	11	1993
93	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	11	2004
93	Jean Gagnon	Quebec	Alternate Lead	1	2005
93	Mark Johnson	Alberta	Alternate Lead	2	2006
92	Craig Savill	Ontario	Lead	11	2007
91	Don Bartlett	Alberta	Lead	11	1992
91	Eric Sylvain	Quebec	Second	11	2000
91	Dale Ness	Quebec	Lead	11	2001
91	Ian Tetley	Ontario	Second	11	2001
91	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	10	2003
91	Brian Wempe	Saskatchewan	Lead	11	2003
91	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	11	2004
91	Ben Hebert	Alberta	Lead	11	2007
90	Ed Werenich	Ontario	Skip	11	1990
90	Graeme McCarrel	Ontario	Third	11	1998
90	Rory Golanowski	Saskatchewan	Lead	11	2000
90	Scott Bailey	Ontario	Lead	11	2001
90	Jeff Lacey	New Brunswick	Lead	11	2001
90	Kelly Moskowy	Saskatchewan	Lead	11	2002
90	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	11	2003
90	Mark Ward	Newfoundland/Labrador	Lead	11	2003
90	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	11	2005
90	Marco Berthelot	Quebec	Lead	11	2007
90	Steve Laycock	Saskatchewan	Lead	11	2007







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, PLAYOFFS: (Does NOT include Final)

% Player Province Position

	HOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY F	PLAYER, PLAYOFFS: (Does	NOT include Final)	
<u>%</u>	<u>Player</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Position</u>	Year, Draw
99	Scott Grant	Manitoba	Lead	1997, Draw 20
99	Russ Howard	New Brunswick	Skip	1999, Draw 18
99	Dale Ness	Quebec	Lead	1999, Draw 20
97	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2004, Draw 19
96	Jean Gagnon	Quebec	Lead	2000, Draw 21
96	Scott Bailey	Ontario	Lead	2001, Draw 20
96	Russ Howard	New Brunswick	Skip	2002, Draw 18
96	Deane Horning	British Columbia	Second	2003, Draw 19
96	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2003, Draw 19
96	David Nedohin	Alberta	Third (Skip stones)	2003, Draw 19
96	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2005, Draw 19
96	Rob Fowler	Manitoba	Second	2007, Draw 18
96	Brent Laing	Ontario	Second	2007, Draw 20
95	Chris Neufeld	Manitoba	Second	1997, Draw 20
95	Dwayne Pyper	Ontario	Lead	2000, Draw 18
95	Jonathan Mead	Manitoba	Third	2000, Draw 18
95	Bruce Lohnes	Nova Scotia	Third	2004, Draw 21
95	David Nedohin	Alberta	Third (Skip stones)	2005, Draw 19
94	Peter MacDonald	PEI	Skip	1996, Draw 18
94	Jeff Tait	Saskatchewan	Lead	1998, Draw 18
94	Wayne Tallon	New Brunswick	Third	1999, Draw 18
94	Garry Van Den Berghe	Manitoba	Second	2000, Draw 19
94	Kerry Burtnyk	Manitoba	Skip	2001, Draw 20
94	Kevin Recksiedler	British Columbia	Second	2004, Draw 18
94	Mark Dacey	Nova Scotia	Skip	2004, Draw 21
94	Shane Kilgallen	Manitoba	Lead	2005, Draw 19
94	Steve Gould	Manitoba	Lead	2007, Draw 18
94	Chris Schille	Newfoundland	Second	2007, Draw 19
93	Scott Grant	Manitoba	Lead	1997, Draw 19
93	Garry Van Den Berghe	Manitoba	Second	2000, Draw 18
93	Francois Roberge	Quebec	Skip	2000, Draw 19
93	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	2000, Draw 20
93	Scott Bailey	Ontario	Lead	2001, Draw 19
93	Marc LeCocq	New Brunswick	Second	2002, Draw 18
93	Scott Pfeifer	Alberta	Second	2002, Draw 19
93	Craig Savill	Ontario	Second	2002, Draw 20
93	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	2004, Draw 18
93	Rob Harris	Nova Scotia	Second	2004, Draw 21
93	Don Bartlett	Alberta	Lead	2006, Draw 18
93	Craig Savill	Ontario	Lead	2007, Draw 19
92	Keith Fenton	Manitoba	Second	2001, Draw 18
92	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2002, Draw 19
92	Dave Nedohin	Alberta	Third (Skip stones)	2002, Draw 19
92	Scott Pfeifer	Alberta	Second	2002, Draw 19
92	Andrew Gibson	Nova Scotia	Lead	2004, Draw 19
91	Don Walchuk	Alberta	Third	1996, Draw 20
91	Pierre Charette	Quebec	Third	1998, Draw 20
91	Wayne Middaugh	Ontario	Skip	1998, Draw 20
91	Neil Cursons	Saskatchewan	Lead	1999, Draw 19
91	Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba	Skip	2000, Draw 18
91	Maxime Elmaleh	Quebec	Third	2000, Draw 19
91	Doug Armstrong	Manitoba	Lead	2000, Draw 19 2000, Draw 19
91	Brent Pierce	British Columbia	Third	2000, Draw 19 2000, Draw 20
91 91	Rick Perron	New Brunswick	Second	2000, Draw 20 2000, Draw 20
91	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2000, Draw 20 2001, Draw 19
91	Andrew Gibson	Nova Scotia	Lead	2001, Draw 19 2006, Draw 21
71	ATIGIEW GIDSOTT	NUVA SCULIA	Leau	2000, DIAW 21







Brier Records 1927 to Present (Through Sunday, March 11, 2007 - 9:59 PM EST)



LUCLIECT CHOOTING DED CENTAGE	ANIV DI AVED DI AVOEC	 continued: (Does NOT include Final)
HIGHEST SHOUTING PER-CENTAGE.	ANT PLATER, PLATUFFS	- continued: (Does NOT Include Final)

<u>%</u>	<u>Player</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Position</u>	Year, Draw
90	Garry Van Den Berghe	Manitoba	Second	1999, Draw 20
90	Bruce Lohnes	Nova Scotia	Third	2003, Draw 20
90	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	Third	2004, Draw 19
90	Mark Nichols	Newfoundland	Third	2004, Draw 20
90	Brad Fenton	British Columbia	Lead	2004, Draw 21
90	Kevin Park	Alberta	Third	1995, Draw 19
90	Wayne Charteris	Saskatchewan	Second	1995, Draw 20
90	Shawn Broda	Alberta	Second	1996, Draw 21
90	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	1999, Draw 19
90	Gerry Adam	Saskatchewan	Third	1999, Draw 19
90	Steve Gould	Manitoba	Lead	2007, Draw 20
90	Richard Hart	Ontario	Third	2007, Draw 20

HIGHEST SHOOTING PER-CENTAGE, ANY PLAYER, BRIER FINAL:

GHEST	SHOUTING PER-CENTAGE, AN	IT PLATER, BRIER FINAL:		
<u>%</u>	<u>Player</u>	<u>Province</u>	<u>Position</u>	Year, Draw
96	David Nedohin	Alberta	Third (Skip stones)	2003, Draw 21
94	Graeme McCarrel	Ontario	Third	1998, Draw 22
94	Dale Ness	Quebec	Lead	1999, Draw 22
94	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2002, Draw 21
94	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	Third	2002, Draw 21
93	Keith Fenton	Manitoba	Lead	2001, Draw 21
93	Randy Ferbey	Alberta	Third	2005, Draw 21
93	Craig Savill	Ontario	Lead	2007, Draw 21
93	Richard Hart	Ontario	Third	2007, Draw 21
92	Doug Armstrong	Manitoba	Lead	1999, Draw 22
92	Jeff Stoughton	Manitoba	Skip	1999, Draw 22
92	Craig Savill	Ontario	Second	2002, Draw 21
91	Brent Pierce	British Columbia	Third	2000, Draw 22
90	Scott Bailey	Ontario	Lead	1998, Draw 22
90	Wayne Middaugh	Ontario	Skip	1998, Draw 22
90	Grant Odishaw	New Brunswick	Lead	2000, Draw 22
90	Marcel Rocque	Alberta	Lead	2001, Draw 21
90	David Nedohin	Alberta	Third (Skip stones)	2001, Draw 21
90	Craig Burgess	Nova Scotia	Second	2005, Draw 21
90	Maxime Elmaleh	Quebec	Lead	2006, Draw 21
90	Craig Savill	Ontario	Lead	2006, Draw 21
90	Jamie Korab	Newfoundland	Lead	2007, Draw 21

Compiled by Ted Soutar, Toronto, Ontario - March, 1999 (Updated 6:48 PM ET, March 12, 2007) Copyright © 2007



Top

